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December 20, 2013 
 
 

Ms. Janet Cole 
Education Services Coordinator 
Kentucky Rural Water Association 
Post Office Box 1424 
Bowling Green, Kentucky 42102-1424 
 VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
Re: Case No. 2013-00440 
 Kentucky Rural Water Association 
 
Dear Ms. Cole: 
 

The enclosed documents have been filed in the record of the above-referenced 
case.  Any objections to this action should be submitted to the Commission within five 
days of receipt of this letter.   
 

Sincerely,  

 
Jeff Derouen 
Executive Director 

gw 
Enclosures 

1. E-mail Msg – 15 Dec 2013 
2. E-mail Msg – 16 Dec 2013 
3. Training Materials 
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From: Randall Kelley
To: Wuetcher, Jerry (PSC)
Subject: Handouts from the Pride Training
Date: Monday, December 16, 2013 4:57:43 PM
Attachments: KRWA 1.pptx

KRWA 2.pptx

Jerry,
 
Attached are the PowerPoints that were handed out at the Pride/KRWA training in London KY.  The
handouts should be similar for the other two training events.  If another handout comes up, we will
send copies of any other handouts that are used.  

Randall
 
Randall Kelley
Training Specialist
Kentucky Rural Water Association
3251 Spring Hollow Avenue
Bowling Green, KY 42102-1424
270/843-2291 phone
270/796-8623 fax
 
Upcoming Events:
 
KRWA Training
Renaissance Center
Cadiz, KY
January 7-8, 2014
 
 
This electronic mail transmission is intended solely for the named individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is
confidential, proprietary and/or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, do not read,  copy, retain, forward or otherwise disseminate
this message or any attachment. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the Kentucky Rural Water Association via reply e-mail
and delete all copies of the message and any attachment from your system.
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mailto:JWuetcher@ky.gov

Building Cathedrals:
The Power of Purpose


PRIDE/KRWA





A Blueprint For Building A Better You:

The Leadership Of Christopher Wren



The Redemptive Qualities Of The Fire of 1666

A “Cathedral” As A Metaphor



The Three “Bricklayers”



Building “Cathedrals” Through Touching And Inspiring Others







The Leadership Of 

Christopher Wren 





A Balanced Leader

		ANALYTICAL		DRIVER

		AMIABLE		EXPRESSIVE









Both Left Brain & Right Brain

				



Left Brain

Right Brain

Architect

Engineer

Astronomer

Scientist

Medical Doctor

Architect

Artist

Teacher

Modest

Inspirational





M.

B.

W.

A.

Management/Leadership

Vision





The Redemptive Qualities of 
The Great Fire Of 1666





The Great Fire Of 1666

430 Acres, 13,000 Homes, 89 Churches Destroyed

Loss of Life…… Less Than 20

Pre 1666: London… A Medieval Town







The Great Fire Of 1666

Post 1666: London… A Modern City.





We All Have Our Personal “Fires,” But Like London…. We Too Can Emerge Stronger, Better, Faster…





Key Questions:

What “Fires” Have You Had In Your Life?

How Did You React?

How Did You Wish You Had Reacted?



And Specifically, What Enabled You To Come Out Of That Fire Stronger, Better, Faster?





What Are The Characteristics Of Those Who Successfully Come Out Of Personal Fires?





They Take Personal Control

They Are Task Involved

They Seek Social Support

They Make Wise Lifestyle Choices And Strive To Be At Their Personal Best

They Have A Sense Of Humor

They Have Religious Values And An Ethical Regard For Others

They Are Optimistic





A Cathedral

A Personal expression of purpose





Key Questions:

What is your cathedral?

Do you recognize and support others in the building of their “cathedral(s)?”

Is it Time to start building your “Cathedral?”

Or perhaps building your “cathedral” with more passion, more energy, more dedication, etc…









The Bricklayers 





First Bricklayer Was Clearly Disengaged 

Research Indicates 

26% Of Employees Feel Fully Engaged 

55% Of Employees Are Partially Engaged

19% Of Employees Are Totally Disengaged 





The Second Bricklayer Could At Least See “The Wall”

But What About The Dynamics Between The Three Bricklayers?

Which Bricklayer Are You?

Is It Time To Recommit?

Is It Time To Recommit To Help Others See “The Cathedral?”









Building “Cathedrals”
Through Touching And Inspiring Others

Think, Laugh &Cry Everyday

Touch Others

Help Others Realize What They Do Makes A Difference

Send Handwritten Notes

Ask Others To Tell You Their Story
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Building “Cathedrals”
Through Touching And Inspiring Others

Never Underestimate The Amazing Power And Responsibility Of Being A Leader

Have A Yes Face

Forgive & Reconcile

Be A “Parachute Packer”

Be A “Cathedral Builder”…

 Be Careful Not To Give Them The “Whole Load”
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Building Cathedrals: 

The Power Of Purpose



The Speech And The Book… Motivational



The Workshop… 

  Transformational 





A Workshop Customized and Tailored for PRIDE/KRWA 


Topics Include



















			


Leadership

Culture 

Engagement

Purpose

Communication

Change

Customer Loyalty 





From A Culture of “Bricklayers” 
To A Culture of 
“Cathedral Builders”


The Power of Engagement

















			






What Research Says:


Fewer Than 1 In 3 Employees Are Engaged And Nearly 1 In 5 Are Disengaged 

Top Driver Of Job Satisfaction & Engagement:

The Opportunity To Apply Ones Talents And To Feel Appreciated

Trust In Leadership Impacts Engagement Levels

Relationships Trump Skills

People Flee Bad Managers

Gallup Estimates Disengaged Employees Costs The U.S. Economy $300 Billion Annually  





The Dynamics Between The Two Bricklayers


Negative Workplace Relationships Impact Engagement!

There’s a strong Relationship Between Engagement & The Relationship With one’s Immediate Supervisor







 The Right People On The Bus, In The Right Seats And The Wrong People Off The Bus

















			






Culture: 

The Personality Of Your Organization







 Six Principles Of Winning Cultures

Every Organization Has A Culture. The Question Is Does It Shape You Or Do You Shape It?

Defining And Leading Your Culture Starts At The Top!

Winning Cultures Are Made Up Of High Performing Teams.
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 Six Principles Of Winning Cultures

Winning Cultures Are Customer Driven.

Winning Cultures Appreciate Differences

To Overwhelm The Old Culture You Have To Move Quickly And Achieve Critical Mass. 
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12 + 5 = Transformation





The 12 Elements of Great Managing

I know what is expected of me at work.

I have the materials and equipment I need to do my work right.

At work, I have the opportunity to do what I do best every day.

In the last seven days, I have received recognition or praise for doing good work.























My supervisor seems to care about me as a person. 

There is someone at work who encourages my development.

At work, my opinion seems to count

The mission or purpose of my organization makes me feel my job is important.





My associates or fellow employees are committed to doing quality work. 

 I have a best friend at work. 

 In the last six months, someone at work has talked to me about my progress.

 This last year, I have had opportunities at work to learn and grow. 







The Five Practices of Exemplary Leadership


Model the Way/Shadow of the Leader

Inspire a Shared Vision/See the Cathedral

Challenge the Process

Enable Others to Act

Encourage the Heart
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Bill Coker stands in his tobacco patch out on Loving
Chapel Rd. He raised eight acres of burley.

»40 hours plus

JAMES L. HAMMER
. Agricultural Consultant
& ,Simpson County Bank

Rill Coker decided he
(“wi§ do more than 40
Howes of labor in one week

“Potter & Brumfield.
Seeing an opportnhity to
lease some burley and
dark tobacco acreage, Bill
thought he had the time
and workable knowledge
needed to produce 8 acres
tobaceo.

he crop was grown

b

it 6 miles east of
“Franklin on the Loving
Chapel Road on the Jr,

Rippy Farm. He had an
exggllent yield for a dry
summer. His burley varie-
ty selection was R7-11. To
control weeds, he used
Tillman (2 2/3 quarts pe:
acre), for black shank and
blue mold he used Ridomil
(2 quarts per acre), for cut

worms and wire worms he .

uced diazinen 2 Guarts®
per acre), and for flea

bara,

Observmg the crop at
cutting time, it was ap-
parent the herbicides and
insecticides had worked
well for him. His fertiliza-
tion followed recommer.-
dation as a result of soil
testing. His dark tobacco
was a Springfield, Ten:
nessee experimental varie-
ty which has a small stalk
and broad leaf. His 5.8

the barn for $I1.
pound.

At cutting and strij
time it was necessary
him to employ extra labor

which was readily
o l‘.l AI- v

burley crop nf 3.2 acres
weighed 2453 pounds per
acre, a very good vneld for
1983.

.Bill and his wife, Bar-
live in the
Macedonia Community
after having moved here
from Hartsville, Ten-
nessee. Their daughter,
Patty, @ for the
Defense Department in
W : d ;

works

e
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Buildigig Cathegdrals:





PRIDE/KRWA

Leadership: It’s Not An Option





A Blueprint for Transformation:

The Leadership Of Christopher Wren



The Redemptive Qualities Of The Fire of 1666

A “Cathedral” As A Metaphor



The Three “Bricklayers”



Building “Cathedrals” Through Touching And Inspiring Others







The Leadership of Engagement 

Research Indicates 

26% Of Employees Feel Fully Engaged 

55% Of Employees Are Partially Engaged

19% Of Employees Are Totally Disengaged 





Right People on the Bus



Right People in the Right Seat



Wrong People off the Bus!



What About the Driver??? What about the Leader?







4 Top Reasons for Employee Engagement

A Personal Relationship with Her/His Immediate Supervisor



The Opportunity to “Get In the Game” & Apply One’s Skills/Talents



To Feel Appreciated



Friends At Work





If you will do the following, we will do whatever you need from us: 

		1		2		3		4		5



Strongly Disagree

Disagree

Neutral

Agree

Strongly 

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



At work, my opinion seems to count.



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







LBWA (formally MBWA)

Management typically takes place behind one’s desk/in one’s office.





Leadership typically takes place out in the field/out with your people. (Leave the Clip Board at the office)





LEVEL 5 LEADERSHIP

Level 5 leaders: a mix of personal humility and professional will. Ambitious and competitive, but ambitious and competitive first and foremost for the organization, not themselves.



Level 5 leaders set up their successors for even greater success in the next generation.







Level 5 leaders display a compelling modesty, are self-effacing and understated.



Level 5 leaders are fanatically driven, infected with an incurable need to produce sustained results.



Level 5 leaders: More plow horse than show horse.



Level 5 leaders look out the window to attribute success to factors other than themselves. When things go poorly, however, they look in the mirror and take full responsibility. 











Situational Leadership

Your Leadership Style should be determined by the Readiness Level of your Direct Report (for a particular task) versus your most preferred style of Leadership.







Task

L

H

H



Relationship

HT

LR

Directive

S1

HT

HR

Coaching

S2

HR

LT

Supportive

S3

LT

LR

Delegation

S4



R4

R3

R2

R1





The Five Practices of Exemplary Leadership

Model the Way/Shadow of the Leader



Inspire a Shared Vision/See the Cathedral



Challenge the Process/Think outside the 9 Dots



Enable Others to Act (Collaboration/Teamwork/Trust)



Encourage the Heart (Celebrate Success/Recognize Contributions)







As a Leader, How’s the View?

What picture are you painting for others? (One of Children Playing or a Brick Wall? A Cathedral or a Scaffold?)



What kind of picture are other’s painting for you? (Do you see the Children Playing or the Brick Wall? A Cathedral or a Scaffold?)





Culture-The Personality of
your organization

Every organization has a definable culture; the only question is, does it shape you or do you shape it?



Defining and leading your culture starts at the top.



To overwhelm the old culture you have to move quickly and achieve critical mass.





Developing a winning culture precedes any successful Change Initiative/Business Transformation. 

Culture can be the biggest (The Jaws of Culture) contributor to the success/failure of any new strategy or process. 

Successful Business Transformation requires true Cultural Transformation. 

The success of any Change Effort is tied to Human Dynamics (not Technical Expertise).







Cultural Barriers include internal competition between business units, top-down management styles, last of trust and hidden agendas between people and teams, conflict avoidance, lack of personal accountability,  etc…..



Leadership is key! As a leader, what “Shadow” are you casting?







You can’t get Cultural Transformation without Personal Transformation







Arena 

Blind Spot

Closet

Potential 

Things I Know

Things I Don’t Know

Things 

Others

Know

Things 

Others 

Don’t 

Know

(Rats and Fleas)

(After The Fire)





The Appreciation

 of 

Differences 





Task

People

Ask

Tell









Driver

Analytical

Expressive

Amiable





Your IQ is High……

What about your EQ?





 
EMOTIONAL INTELLIGENCE (EQ)
HOW WE HANDLE OURSELVES AND OUR RELATIONSHIPS  


A leader’s emotions are contagious, resonating energy and enthusiasm, all playing a crucial role in the success of your organization.



The converse is true. If a leader spreads negativity, mistrust, fear and intimidation, the organization will suffer. How’s My Driving?



We excel not just through our “Skills & Smarts,” but through “Connecting” with others. 









4 Main Components of EQ:



Self-Awareness



Self-Management



Social Awareness



Relationship Management







Organizations & 
Teams


 Go Through Predictable Stages 

Of Growth





Form

Storm

Norm

Perform

Transform





212 Degrees of Leadership

At 211 degrees, Water is Hot.

At 212 degrees, it boils. 

And with boiling water, comes steam……..

And with steam, you can power a train.

You can produce energy for the world. 

You can provide the leadership necessary for true business transformation!

One extra degree makes all the difference! 





Consider this…

From 2001-2010, the PGA Championship winner took home an average of $1.1 million. The second place finisher averaged $500,000. The margin of difference…..1.9 strokes. Less than a stroke a day!



At NASCAR’s Daytona 500 from 1996-2010, the winner took the checkered flag by less than a tenth of a second. 





Thomas Edison said……



	“Many of life’s failures are those who did 	not realize how close they were to success 	when they gave up.” 



Vince Lombardi tightened it up a bit……

	

	“Inches make the champion.”





A little extra effort and attention (Just One More Degree) can make all the difference in creating extraordinary results!





As Leaders, we can dig just a little deeper and make better things happen for ourselves, our team and the company!







Consider the impact of:

Leaving a Post-It note on someone’s desk letting them know how much you appreciate them.

A phone call out of the blue to a direct report who you haven’t had the best relationship with inviting them to a personal lunch.

A pat on the back with a team member just letting them know you care about them.

A hug with someone who needs it…..

Forgiveness/reconciliation with someone who needs/deserves it!





Moment of Truth







As a Leader, What difference do I want to make, the Legacy I want to leave?



As a leader, what kind of “Shadow” I’m I casting?



As a leader, “How’s My Driving?”



What specific steps do I need to take in helping others see the “Cathedral” and achieve that needed 212 degrees?











Tying it all Together
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From: Wuetcher, Jerry (PSC)
To: Janet Cole (j.cole@krwa.org)
Subject: Case No. 2013-00440: KRWA Eastern Kentucky PRIDE Training
Date: Sunday, December 15, 2013 2:11:13 PM

Ms. Cole:
 
Good day!
 
Please advise if any written materials will be handed out during the KRWA Eastern Kentucky PRIDE
Training instruction.  If written materials will be distributed to the attendees, please submit a copy
to the PSC.  If you prefer to email the materials to me, I will ensure that they are placed in the main
case record.
 
Thank you for your assistance in this matter.
 
Sincerely,
 
Gerald E. Wuetcher
Executive Advisor/Attorney
Public Service Commission of Kentucky
gerald.wuetcher@ky.gov
Office: (502) 564-3940
Direct: (502) 782-2590
Cell:  (502) 229-6500
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